Andy Stocks

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 August 2022 14:44

To: Andy Stocks

Subject: RE: FCC Daneshill

Hi Andy,

We have given this application and the request to reopen the determination detailed consideration and don’t
consider it appropriate to reassess the application at this stage. The partial refusal for the asbestos activity therefore
still stands.

It however has been established that this application should be designated as a site of High Public Interest (HPI). |
don’t believe there is anything further we need from the operator. We are considering the communications plan. |
understand it’s just a matter of advertising the decision on Citizen Space.

I’'m on leave until the 5™ of September and will have more details to follow. In the mean time could you let me know
if the applicant is happy with the rest of the permit document.

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

04 Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
mob: 07584 369561
8 katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk

&2 Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

From: Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com>

Sent: 18 July 2022 10:25

To: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FCC Daneshill

Thanks Katie
| believe FCC discussed this with Claire Roberts & Julian Ingram in a meeting last week

Andy

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 July 2022 10:22

To: Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com>

Subject: RE: FCC Daneshill




Hi Andy,
I've just returned from leave. I'll be in touch once we’ve had chance to consider this.

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

04 Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
mob: 07584 369561
8 katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk

&2 Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

From: Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com>

Sent: 08 July 2022 15:17

To: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FCC Daneshill

Hi Katie,

Following on from response below FCC held the meeting to discuss your draft permit, in particular your refusal to
permit asbestos treatment as proposed.

| have been requested to ask whether the EA would be prepared to review this decision in the event that the
applicant was remove the 3-way screening of asbestos contaminated waste as part of the process and restrict
treatment to handpicking only which would be undertaken within a building.

Regards

Andy

Caulmert

engineering environmental planning

Andy Stocks Caulmert Limited

Director of Environment Mobile: 07818 623158
AndyStocks@caulmert.com Direct: 01773 305 041
www.caulmert.com Phone: 01773 749132

Nottingham Office * Strelley Hall, Main Street * Strelley, Nottingham ¢ NG8 6PE ¢ United Kingdom

Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If
you are not the intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents
to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caulmert Limited or of
any of its associated companies. Caulmert Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held
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From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 July 2022 11:53

To: Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com>

Subject: FCC Daneshill

Hi Andy,

I’'ve just picked up your voicemail, | was on leave the end of last week. I'll be away again next week and so please
provide a response on the permit draft the following week beginning the 18,

You mentioned FCC wanting to speak to a tech specialist. This wouldn’t be appropriate prior to issue of the decision
as the decision has been made and is not for further discussion at this time.

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

04 Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
mob: 07584 369561
8 katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk

&2 Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act



or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



